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Memorandum

Date: April 8, 2025

To: Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R

From: Kevin Dinning, Director of Human Resources
Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary

Subject: April 8, 2025 Personnel Recommendations

Recommendation:

NEW HIRE Certified Kristen Olsen SpEd Elementary Teacher (2025-26 SY) PELC
Administration Angie Horton Principal (2025-26 SY) SMS
Doug Gunter Assistant Principal/Athletic Director (2025-26 SY)  SMS
RESIGNATION Certified Haley Bradley ELA Teacher SMS
Effective 6/9/2025)
Jill Clark SpEd Teacher SMS
Effective 6/9/2025)
Bailey Sitts Robotics/Engineering Teacher PHS
Effective 6/9/2025)
Administration Caleb Patterson  Assistant Principal SMS
Effective 6/27/2025)
RETIREMENT  Classified Colette Spratling Paraprofessional WES
Effective 6/6/2025)
Certified Wendy Sorey SpEd Teacher WES
Effective 6/9/2025)
VOLUNTEER  Track & Field Gracie Koch Coach PHS
Motion: | move the personnel recommendations for the April 8, 2025 work session be approved as

presented.




Motion for Approval:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Rejection:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Further Consideration:
Made by Seconded by




